From: Brown, Lindsay M.

Sent: 6/22/2010 11:16:12 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: PGE documents

Brian,

| have been asked to look into a deposit issue with PG&F concerningRedacted VWho should |
speak to at PG&E about this? Thanks!

Lindsay

From: [Redacted

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:18 PM
To: Green, Stephanie

Subject: FW: PGE documents

Stephanie;

Attached are the scans of the documents. As you can see | have been working on this since the end of
March.

Stand by for additional documents.

Kevin

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:13 PM
To: [Redacted |
Subject: PGE documents
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Here are the documents you requested

Redacted
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